



**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

BLACK SEA AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH  
INSTITUTE / SAMSUN

## SEYİT AHMET EROL

### Agricultural Engineer (MSc)

#### EDUCATION

- Assoc. prof**
- PhD** 2021-... Ondokuz Mayıs University  
Faculty of Agriculture, Field Crops Dep.
- MSc** 2010-2019 Ondokuz Mayıs University  
Faculty of Agriculture, Field Crops Dep.
- Bachelor's Degree** 2005-2009 Ondokuz Mayıs University  
Faculty of Agriculture, Field Crops Dep.
- LANGUAGE** English (YOKDIL, 67.50)

#### CAREER

- 2019- ..... - Researcher – Black Sea Agricultural Research Institute - SAMSUN
- 2011-2019 – Agricultural Engineer – Zonguldak Regional Directorate of Forestry - BARTIN
- 2011-2011 - Agricultural Engineer - Çarşamba Directorate of County Agriculture and Forestry - SAMSUN (5 months)
- 
- 

#### ABOUT ME

He was born in 1988 in Çekerek. In 2009, he graduated from Ondokuz Mayıs University, Faculty of Agriculture. In 2019, he completed his master's degree in Ondokuz Mayıs University, Institute of Science and Technology, Department of Field Crops. He has been continuing his Phd since 2021. Between 2011-2019, he worked as a Agricultural Engineer at Çarşamba Directorate of County Agriculture and Forestry and Zonguldak Regional Directorate of Forestry. He continues his studies in the Industrial Plants area at the Black Sea Agricultural Research Institute. Seyit Ahmet EROL, who got married in 2016, has a daughter and a son.

#### CONTACT

Karadeniz Tarımsal Araştırma Enstitüsü  
Çiftlik Mah. Atatürk Bulvarı No: 313  
(Samsun - Ordu Karayolu 17. km),  
Gelemen, Tekkeköy / SAMSUN  
55300 TÜRKİYE

seyitahmet.erol@tarimorman.gov.tr

+90 362 256 05 14



# SEYİT AHMET EROL

## Agricultural Engineer (MSc)



### ▪ **PROJECTS**

#### ▪ **Projects Conducted**

#### ▪ **Ongoing Projects**

1. Soybean Breeding Project in the Black Sea Region - TAGEM - Assistant Researcher.
2. Flax Breeding Project in the Black Sea Region - TAGEM - Assistant Researcher.
3. Improving agricultural techniques and mechanization, reducing production and processing costs from fiber obtained plants (Flax-Hemp-Nettle) - TAGEM - Assistant Researcher.
4. Development of flax, hemp and nettle reinforced polymeric composite materials from fiber plants for use in irrigation system materials and drainage panels - TAGEM – Assistant Researcher.

### ▪ **PUBLICATIONS**

#### ▪ **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

#### ▪ **Articles Published in International Journals**

#### ▪ **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

#### ▪ **Articles Published in National Journals**

#### ▪ **National Papers, Seminars, etc.**



**SEYİT AHMET EROL**  
Agricultural Engineer (MSc)



▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

1. Effects of storage period on seed viability and seedling properties in cowpea [*Vigna unguiculata* (L.) Walp] (Master's Thesis - Ondokuz Mayıs University Graduate School of Sciences Department of Field Crops - 2019)

▪ **Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities**